



Radcliffe on Trent Parish Council

The Grange, Vicarage Lane,
Radcliffe-on-Trent, Nottingham NG12 2FB
Tel: 0115 933 5808 Email: clerk@rotpc.com Web: www.rotpc.com

Full Council Meeting Tuesday 6th September 2022 8pm at The Grange

Directly following the Finance and General Purpose committee meeting at 7pm

Present: Cllr Jo Spencer (Chair), Cllr Gillian Dunn, Cllr Harry Curtis, Cllr Oliver Bere, Cllr Phil Thomas, Cllr Alice Tomlinson, Cllr Carol Chambers, Cllr Irene Dovey, Cllr Ian Rhodes, Cllr Anne McLeod, Cllr Tracy James

Also in attendance: Karen Green (Parish Clerk) NCC/RBC Cllr Roger Upton and 2 members of the public

Minutes

1. Proposal to accept apologies for absence- Cllr Sue Clegg (Vice Chair), Cllr Shaun Moroney, Cllr Lorraine Foster, Cllr Matt Douglas-Kirk, Cllr Martin Davis, RBC Cllr Abby Brennan

Proposed Cllr Spencer Seconded Cllr Dunn Unanimous

Councillors absent with no apologies- none

2. Declarations of Interest- Cllr Alice Tomlinson Item 22

3. Open session for members of the public to raise matters of council business, limited to 15 minutes

Standing Orders suspended 8.40pm

Residents spoke to the meeting regarding item 20. They told the meeting that they had made many changes to support the other users of Grange Hall. They suggested a Banner with several businesses on it together

Standing orders reinstated 8.45pm

Proposal to move item 20 to this point was approved Unanimously

4. Proposal to approve the Minutes of the Full Council meeting held on 28th June 2022

Proposed Cllr Spencer Seconded Cllr Thomas Unanimous

APPROVED

5. Proposal to accept the Minutes of the Finance and General Purpose meeting held on 28th June 2022

Proposed Cllr Spencer Seconded Cllr Thomas Unanimous

APPROVED

6. Proposal to accept the Minutes of the Amenities meeting held on 26th July 2022

Proposed Cllr Spencer Seconded Cllr James Unanimous

APPROVED

7. Proposal to accept the Minutes of the Planning and Environment meeting held on 12th July and 16th August 2022

Proposed Cllr Spencer Seconded Cllr James Unanimous

APPROVED

Cllr Alice Tomlinson left the meeting

8. Proposal to reinstate the Grange and Grange Hall committee

Proposed Cllr Dunn Seconded Cllr Chambers 5 For 4 Against

APPROVED

9. **Proposal to accept members of the Grange and Grange Hall Committee as Cllrs: as existing Amenities**
 Proposed Cllr Spencer Seconded Cllr James Unanimous
APPROVED
10. **Proposal to appoint a Chair of the Grange and Grange Hall committee deferred to the first meeting**
11. **Proposal to appoint a Vice Chair of the Grange and Grange Hall committee deferred to first meeting**
12. **Proposal to reaffirm members of the Amenities committee to the members as Cllrs: as existing**
 Proposed Cllr Spencer Seconded Cllr James Unanimous
APPROVED
13. **Proposal to appoint a new Chair of the Amenities committee on the resignation of chair by Cllr Tomlinson**
Proposal to appoint Cllr Bere as Chair of the Amenities committee
 Proposed Cllr Spencer Seconded Cllr McLeod Unanimous
APPROVED
14. **Proposal to appoint a new Vice chair of the Amenities committee**
Proposal to appoint Cllr Thomlinson as Vice Chair of the Amenities committee
 Proposed Cllr Spencer Seconded Cllr Bere Unanimous
APPROVED
15. **Reaffirm the members of the Working Groups which report into Amenities and Grange and Grange Hall committees same as existing**
16. **Chairman's Announcements-** Village show was a success, thank you the volunteers, staff and Councillors who helped on the day. Council have employed a new Hall Manager and Events coordinator. The Tour of Britain is coming through the village at 11.30am on Thursday 8th September
17. **Clerk's Report on Previous Minutes-** none
18. **Proposal to appoint 4 trustees to the Hartwell Charity-** Council need more information, Cllrs James and Chambers are happy to meet with them
19. **Proposal to accept the reviewed Neighbourhood Plan**
 Proposed Cllr Spencer Seconded Cllr McLeod Unanimous
APPROVED
20. **Use of banner space**
Proposal to take the information to the amenities committee and create a policy
 Proposed Cllr Bere Seconded Cllr Spencer Unanimous
APPROVED
21. **Proposal to accept the updated Benches siting document item 1 not agreed item 2 agreed**
 Proposed Cllr Bere Seconded Spencer Unanimous
APPROVED
22. **Correspondence** a) resident email regarding new uniform at South Notts Academy noted and council will write to voice concern regarding families affording
 b) Tour of Britain information noted

c) Polling district and places review noted

d) Resident letter requesting creation of a warm space to support residents this winter noted and noted that the Churches and Pubs are putting a space together

23. Parish Councillors and outside organisations reports- none

24. Reports from Borough and County Councillors- none

25. Date of the next meeting Tuesday 1st November 2022 at 8pm

Meeting Closed at 9.40pm

I declare that the above is a true record of the meeting

Signed

Chair of the Council

Date